From: FSUSponsoredResearch <fsusponsoredresearch-bounces@lists.fsu.edu> On Behalf Of Sponsored Research Administration via FSUSponsoredResearch
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 5:23 PM
To: 'fsusponsoredresearch@lists.fsu.edu' <fsusponsoredresearch@lists.fsu.edu>
Subject: [FSUSponsoredResearch] Important information about upcoming Grants.gov production downtime

Important updated information regarding Grants.gov downtime September 23 – 29:

SF424 Applications will not be able to be generated in RAMP during the Grants.gov downtime September 23 – 29.  Anyone planning an SF424 submission in early October is highly encouraged to initiate funding proposals and execute the Create SF424 activity before September 23rd in order to be able to work on these applications during the downtime.  Existing applications will be able to be worked on during this time. 



From: Click's Grants Discussion List <GRANTS@DISCUSSCLICK.COM> On Behalf Of Nancy Anderson
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 4:30 PM
To: GRANTS@DISCUSSCLICK.COM
Subject: Re: [DiscussClickGrants] [External] [DiscussClickGrants] Important information about upcoming Grants.gov production downtime

Correction to the dates that Grants.gov production will be offline. 
 
Grants.gov will be offline from September 23-29.
 
Nancy Anderson
Product Owner
9170 NE Turing Court, Suite 100
Hillsboro, OR 97006
Office 503-748-3963 | Mobile 503-403-9318
nanderson@hcg.com
www.huronconsultinggroup.com
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From: Click's Grants Discussion List <GRANTS@DISCUSSCLICK.COM> On Behalf Of Nancy Anderson
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 12:39 PM
To: GRANTS@DISCUSSCLICK.COM
Subject: [External] [DiscussClickGrants] Important information about upcoming Grants.gov production downtime
 
CAUTION: This email originated from an external system. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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